

April 2, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1311

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections 20.1-03-01.2, 20.1-03-01.3, and"

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "hunter safety education requirements and"

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1-03-01.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-03-01.2. Instruction required before issuance of hunting license - Age limits - Penalty. ~~No person~~ An individual born after December 31, 1961, except as provided in section 20.1-03-01.3, may not be issued ~~any a~~ hunting license in this state unless that ~~person~~ individual submits or exhibits the certificate of completion earned by that ~~person~~ individual for successful completion of the hunter safety education course of instruction required by sections 20.1-03-01.1 through 20.1-03-01.3 or the ~~person~~ individual submits or exhibits a prior North Dakota hunting license issued to that ~~person~~ individual with that ~~person's~~ individual's hunter education certificate number on the license. A certificate of completion issued by ~~any other~~ another state or province of Canada is valid for all purposes. ~~Any person~~ An individual who purchases a hunting license without successfully completing ~~the~~ a hunter safety education course of instruction required by sections 20.1-03-01.1 through 20.1-03-01.3 is guilty of a class 2 noncriminal offense.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1-03-01.3 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-03-01.3. ~~Exemptions~~ Exemption. Sections 20.1-03-01.1 through 20.1-03-01.3 do not apply to:

- 1- ~~Persons under twelve years of age who hunt only with their parent or legal guardian.~~
- 2- ~~Persons~~ individuals who hunt exclusively on land of which they are the record title owner or operator."

Page 1, line 12, after "under" insert ", who have completed a certified state or provincial hunter safety education course,"

Renumber accordingly